

# SANNIA ABDULLAH (CLOSE) WRITER/PODCASTER

I am a critical thinker who studies politics and security using sociological, learning, and behavioral theories. Having 5+ years of active teaching, I am ready to use my diverse background, multilingual skills, cultural understanding, and mentoring abilities to become part of your esteemed community.

### **EDUCATION**

#### STANFORD UNIVERSITY

2017- 2018 | Stanton Nuclear Security Postdoc

#### **QUAID-I-AZAM UNIVERSITY**

2009-2015 | Ph.D.

### **SKILLS**

- Qualitative Research
- Microsoft Office/PowerPoint
- Social Media Marketing
- Public Speaking
- Podcast Host/Production
- Website Designing

### **EXPERIENCE**

2018-2019

## CMC - SANDIA NATIONAL LABS Visiting Research Scholar

- Tasked to research on Pakistan-India strategic stability projects
- Guest lectures/talks/presentations

2017-2018

# CISAC - STANFORD UNIVERSITY Stanton Nuclear Security Postdoc Fellow

- Worked on my book manuscript
- Conference talks/presentations/book reviews

2016-2017

# CMC - SANDIA NATIONAL LABS Visiting Research Scholar

- Tasked to research on Pakistan-India strategic stability projects
- Guest lectures/talks/presentations/workshops

2011-2019 (on-leave from 2016-2019)

#### Quaid-i-Azam University Lecturer

- Teaching Courses (M.Sc/M/Phil.)
- Mentoring Masters Essays/Thesis
- Course Coordinator
- Research Projects

Cell: +1 310 290 4077 LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/sanniaabdullah-close-b4866367/ Email: sanniaabdullah@gmail.com sanniaabdullah@womenwithambition.org